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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 2:40 PM

To: 'Thomas Pang   PTCBC'

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SMA 5338J-TP-CTI

Dear Thomas, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

From: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 2:22 PM 

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: SMA 5338J-TP-CTI 

 

Dear Nivitha, 

 

Kindly withdraw the case, owner revert to Od. 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards 

 

Thomas pang 

 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:13 PM 

To: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: SMA 5338J-TP-CTI 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Thomas, 
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Kindly assist to check is the owner still claiming for SMA 5338J? 

 
 

 

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
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